MINUTES OF THE
SENATE RULES COMMITTEE

March =0, 1987

Chairmars Van Valkenburg called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m.
in Room 331, State Capitol. All members were present except for
Senator Farvrell. Also present were Senator Hofmar,

Representative Grady, Gary Wicks, Highway Department, armd Jamie
Zink, Associated Students Montana State University, and Alan
Jacksorn from Montana State University.

Sern. Van Valkenbuwrg stated that RAlan Jackson, the Director of the
Mortama Rural Technical Assistance Trarnsport Center pragram  at
MSU was here today to answer guestions from the Committee. My,
Jacksorr said that the federal highway administration is deeply
interested in road safety and that is why funds were made
available for this progranm. The program stresses saftety and
pravides ftrainirng for cities and counties in order to bring
highway safety to the attention of local agencies. He said that
some cities and counties don’t participate, but the goal of the
program is to encouwrage all of them to participate.

Sern. Van Valkernburg introduced Gary Wicks, Director of the Dept.
of Hiphways. Mr. Wicks stated that the Highway Department supports
the passage of House Bill Moo 359, He explained that the federal
goverrment came to the Department and asked if they wanted to  be
invaelved in the federal program. There is a research person from
“the Department who helps advise the program at MSU. He further
stated that the program provides useful information to counties in
the areas of the design of better bridges and salving
engineering problems. He said that the federal government wnow
has to cut the funding for the program ivn half and the question
is how  to provide the additional funds necessary to keep the
progYyan in  operatiar. The Highway Departmert supnested
allocating some of its cwn funding to conmtiruwe the program.  That
is how this bill came to be. M-, Wicks said that he dogsv’t feel
that a 3/3 vaote is necessary on this bill if it comes under the
anti—diversion clause.

Bern. Van Valkernburg asked Wicks who the maorey is appropriated to.
M. Wicks answered that the State Treasurer issues the checks to
the cities and counties. Under this bill, the Treasurer would issue
the checks to MSU.

Ser. McCallum asked o whose authority this money is appropriated.
Ser. Van Valkenbuwrg answered that the legislature provides the



Minutes

Sernate Rules Committes
March =0, 1987

Fage two

authority. Sern. Van Valkerburg said he gstill sees this as an
earmarking of a statutory appropriation. He cited page twa of
the bill, lines & and 19, where it it authorizes the Department
of  Highways to pass %54, 000 through to MSU. He stated that the
chief legal counsel for the Department of Highways and the
Directocr of the Department of Highways both have clearly said
this bill comes within the constituticomal provisiorn. He asked
what the Committee’'s pleasure was.

MOTION: Blaylock moved that House Bill No 339 requires a 3/5

vt e. Guestion called. With Sernators MeCallum, RAklestad and

Blaylock voting yes, and Senators Van Valkenburg, Norman, Jacobsaon
and Himsl voting wo, the motion failed 4-3.

MOTION: Sern. Himsl moved that House Rill No.o 359 takes a simple
majority vote. With Senators Van Valkenburg, Novrmarn, Jacaobsorn and
Himsl voting yes, and Senators MceCallum, RAklestad and ERlaylock
vating no, the motion passed 4-3.

Ser. Varn Valkenmburg said he will make a motiorn on the floor to
place House Bill No.o 359 on third veading this day.

OTHER BUSINESS; Sen. Blaylock asked about Sernate Bill 3%, Dornald-—
son's bill which has amendments proposed. He questions whether the
Senate carn add appropriations amendments to the bill. Sen. Van
Valkernburyg answered as long as the bill has that initial intent,
it can be done.

Yer. Aklestad asked if it doesn’t have to come over as ar
appropriation bill. Sen. Vanm Valkenbuwrg sald the bill has  to
criginate in the House. Sen. RAklestad stated that the bill has to
have the intent to start with. Sen. Van Valkenburg said the Rules
are not definitive ewough to say definitely. He said he will do
some more work on it and may re-convene ancther meeting pertaining
to this subject.

There being no further busirness to come before the Committee, it

was adjourned at 11:55 a.m.

Vaﬁ alkenbur
Chairvrman




ROLL CALL

Senate Rules COMMITTEE
50th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1987 Date_ 5/ 2—0[5/7
NAME ‘ PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Senator Van Valkenburg V//

Senator McCallum

Senator Norman

b//
b//f
Senator Akelstad i V//«

Senator Jacboson

Senator Farrell

Senator Blaylock

Senator Himsl

\ [

Each day attach to minutes.

SF-2 (Rev. 1987)



ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE CQMMITTEE RULES
Date 5/90 Bill No._#{/5 359 Time

N
NAME YES NO
SENATOR FRED VAN VALKENBURG 7
SENATOR GEORGE MC CALLUM vV
SENATOR BILL NORMAN /
SENATOR GARY AKLESTAD v/
SENATOR JUDY JACOBSON yd

SENATOR BILL FARRELL

SENATOR CHET BLAYLOCK v

SENATOR MATT HIMSL V4

Secretary Chairman

Motion: ﬁ%@:c/z/ skttt Hoceoe AL So. D59
AM£QAAéx¢u a 3(3/ Lotz . /%AiZZWL/ éﬁlézedi.

1985



ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE OOMMITTEE RULES

Date Y[ 90 Bill No._ b 357 Time
NAME YES NO
SENATOR FRED VAN VALKENBURG v

SENATOR GEORGE MC CALLUM A e
SENATOR BILL NORMAN V//

. -SENATOR GARY AKLESTAD ‘///
SENATOR JUDY JACOBSON /

SENATOR BILL FARRELL

SENATOR CHET BLAYLOCK V///
SENATOR MATT HIMSL J/

Secretary Chaimman

Motion: Zlg?}@¢(L/ gl that QﬁQZJAu, (oote o 359
heo a AXA;7a/p /%M/g;ﬁu;%% il . /4@0f2¢bgz

%%%%Q{ALI

198s



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Hareh 20 37
......................................................... 19...nee
MR. PRESIDENT
We, your COmmittee on................. S AL R B s
53
having had under consideration..........Bouge BLL1 NO...eeevrrrrenenns

reforence bill readingcopy (8almoen )

color

DESICHATE .5% OF PULL TAZ REVEHUES T2 MT. RURAL TECHR ASSIST
TRAXSPORT CERTER

Housa B1ll 354

Respectfully report as follOWs: TRAt........ooeiiiiiiiiiii

The Seanate Rules Comnittees rTeconmends to thae Senats as a whole
that House Bill 359 requiras 2 majority vota on third readiag
for passage.

X3XXX
RRLAIX

BEXERFRIs

hai .
Tan Valkenbarg Chairman





